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1908 

The George Crawford House is located approximately one-half mile 
east of Jackson Mountain Road near Lonaconing. The one and one-half 
story house is three bays wide on the facade (eastern elevation) and 
two bays deep. 

This small frame house was built in 1908 by Mr. Frank Duckworth 
for Mr. George Crawford. Crawford was a mine caretaker for the Phoenix 
Big Vein Coal Company. 
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The George Crawford House is located approximately one-half mile 
east of Jackson Mountain Road near Lonaconing. The one and one-half 
story house is three bays wide on the facade (eastern elevation) and 
two bays deep. The facade has been discured by a shed roofed addition 
which covers the entrance and a window. The frame building has walls 
of vertical boards which are covered with insul brick siding. The 
building rests on a low foundation of random rubble stone and locust 
posts. The gabled roof is covered with tarpaper. 

A hip roofed porch with square posts on the northern elevation 
has been altered recently with the addition of a cinderblock base. 
A variety of windows include 6/6, 6/1, and 1/1 sashes. A pipe chimney 
is located on the interior. A "cave" to the north of the house is a 
stone structure which was originally covered with soil. A one story 
frame addition was constructed atop the original stone walls. 
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE 

This small frame house was built in 1908 by Mr. Frank Duckworth 
for Mr. George Crawford. Crawford was a mine caretaker for the Phoenix 
Big Vein Coal Company. Although the current resident states that the 
land was given Crawford by the coal company, the company is shown to 
own the land on county tax maps. 

The house was enlarged with a frame addition in 1915. A "cave" 
to the north of the house was built in the 1920's. 
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Interview with Mrs. Crawford, Jackson Mountain, 7/6/81 
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The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created 
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the 
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 
1974 Supplement. 

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information 
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe­
ment of individual property rights. 
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